Carol A. Mielke
h

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 7:52 AM

To: Billy Hutterer; Carol A, Mielke; StreetConcerns
Subject: FW: External: Contact Us Form

Please address this issue accordingly. Thanks.

From: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@manitowoccountywi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 7:36 AM

To: cindyalteration@yahoo.com

Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Contact Us Form

Good morning,

You have contacted the Manitowoc County Public Works Dept..
I assume this was meant for the City of Manitowoc’s Dept. of Public Infrastructure.
I've copied their management team so they are aware of your message.

Thank you,

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA

Director, Manitowoc County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920.683.4307 phone

920.683.4475 fax
gerryneuser@manitowoccountywi.gov

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.



4Sk Cutle Drive

The Form 'Public Works Contact Us' was submitted

WARNING: This message originated from outside of Manitowoc County's email system. Any attachments o
Think before you click!

Name
Cindy neumeyer
Email Address

cindyalteration@yahoo.com

Phone Number
(920) 645-9760

Questions/Comments

To whom this may concern; I'm writing you to ask for your help January 2023 the city charged me for cleaning snow off my side
snow cleanup. Could you have knocked on my door to address the situation?
I'm sorry this happened & I'm so disturbed that | just have to plead for help with this bill. Please

Sincerely

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



13439

Sidewalk snow removal violation and removal form

City of Manitowoc
Department of Public Infrastructure

Location: 956 CIRCLE DR Complaint date:
Parcel Number: 220015130 (Lot #4430) Initial inspection date: | Inspector:
Owner Name: NEUMEYER, CINDY (Cust #33918) Action taken:
Owner Address: 956 CIRCLE DR Date/time issue given to contractor:
MANITOWOC, WI 54220
- Subsequent Complaint (highlight if applicable)
If highlighted, proceed to 2™ inspection and removal
Compliance | Inspector Compliance Employee | Labor | Equipment | Equipment | DATE | MINIMUM | ADDITIONAL
inspection/date | Initials | YESORNO | (useoneline } Hours | @eremplore Hours | BILLED | CHARGE | CHARGES
shoveled foreach | (per (per employer)
employee) | ')
30-2% | MK | NO .5 Do ok
A%\\o Sone
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